
 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Friday 10 May 2013  
10.00 am 

Council Chamber - Hammersmith Town Hall 
 
MEMBERSHIP 
 
Administration: Opposition 
Councillor Matt Thorley (Chairman) 
Councillor Victoria Brocklebank-Fowler 
(Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Michael Cartwright 
 

 

PREMISES:   
     
Premises Ward Time 
Secrets, 62 Glenthorne 
Road, W6 0LR 

Hammersmith Broadway 10.00am 
Chosen Bun, 647 Fulham 
Road, SW6 5PU 

Town At the conclusion of the 
previous hearing. 

     
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Owen Rees 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 �: 020 8753 2088 
 E-mail: owen.rees@lbhf.gov.uk 
 
Reports on the open agenda are available on the Council’s website: 
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/Directory/Council_and_Democracy 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend. A loop system for hearing impairment 
is provided, along with disabled access to the building. 
 
 
The Sub-Committee is held under the regulations of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Case Officer: Adrian Overton 

Date Issued: 
 

02 May 2013 
 

 
 



London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Agenda 

 
10 May 2013 

 
 
Item  Pages 
1. MINUTES  1 - 11 
 To approve as an accurate record, and the Chairman to sign, the 

minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 7 March 2013.  
 
 

 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
  

If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or any 
other significant interest which they consider should be declared in the 
public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the nature 
of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that item or 
as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, give 
evidence or answer questions about the matter.  The Councillor must 
then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Audit, Pensions 
and Standards Committee.   
 
 

 

4. SECRETS, 62 GLENTHORNE ROAD, W6 0LR (APPLICATION 
NUMBER 2013/00485/SEV)  

12 - 77 

 Application for a licence renewal under the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. 
 

 

5. CHOSEN BUN, 647 FULHAM ROAD, SW6 5PU (APPLICATION 78 - 109 



NUMBER 2013/00328/LAPR)  
 Application for a License under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
 

 



AXO/E00012/615    

. 

 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 

Licensing Sub-
Committee 

Minutes 
 

Thursday 7 March 2013 
 

 

 
 

PRESENT 
 
Committee members: Councillors Matt Thorley (Chairman), Victoria Brocklebank-Fowler 
(Vice-Chairman) and Michael Cartwright 
 
Responsible Authorities: 
 
Metropolitan Police/Applicant: Police Sergeant Stuart Ratcliffe, Police Constable 
Michael Payne 
 
Environmental Protection: Dom Stagg 
 
Licensing Authority: Lewis Aldous 
 
Other parties: 
 
Freeholder: Alex Wolstenhome, Business Development Manager, Star Pubs and Bars, 
Piers Warne, Solicitor  
 
Premises/Respondent: David Hinton, Premises Licence Holder, Juan Lopez, Counsel, 
Deborah Hailey cousin of the premises licence holder, June Malone, Anthony Woolaghan 
(supporters of Premises Licence Holder) 
 
Officers:  Adesuwa Omoregie, Legal Adviser, Lisa White, Licensing Officer and Owen 
Rees, Committee Coordinator 
 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
There were none. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3. THE WILTON ARMS, 203-205 DAWES ROAD, LONDON, SW6 7QY 
(APPLICATION NUMBER:2013/00213/LAPRR)  
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



AXO/E00012/615    

The Sub-Committee received and considered an application for review of the 
licence at the Wilton Arms, 203-205 Dawes Road, London, SW6 7QY. 
 
Main Points of Evidence 
 
Licensing Officer 
 
Lisa White, Licensing Officer, introduced the application. She said that an 
application for summary review had been made by the Metropolitan Police on 
the 8th February 2013, and that a Sub-Committee comprising the same 
members had met, and resolved that suspension of the licence pending the 
review hearing was a necessary and proportionate interim step. A Closure 
Notice dated 8 February 2013 made under section 19 of the Criminal Justice 
and Police Act 2001 remained in effect at the premises. During the 
consultation period for the review, 4 representations had been received from 
the Environmental Protection service, the freeholder of the premises, the 
Licensing Authority and an anonymous representation from a resident.  
 
Responsible Authorities 
 
Metropolitan Police (Applicant) 
 
Police Sergeant Stuart Ratcliffe, Licensing Sergeant for Hammersmith & 
Fulham, said that it was a disappointment to appear before the Sub-
Committee in relation to these premises, given that they had been reviewed 
within the previous year. He said that the Police position remained the same 
as at the interim steps hearing, and that he believed that revocation was the 
only appropriate course.  
 
He said that he would not go through the documents and statements 
submitted in support of this view in detail, but drew the Sub-Committee’s 
attention to the outcome of the review hearing in September 2012. He said 
that the Sub-Committee had agreed, at the suggestion of the Police and with 
the agreement of the premises license holder, a number of additional 
conditions, which, it was believed, were fundamental if the operation of the 
premises was to promote the licensing objectives. Following the Sub-
Committee hearing, the premises had been visited by a Crime Prevention 
Officer, who had designed a CCTV plan for the premises. He said that this 
plan, which would have provided a fundamental safeguard for the public and 
premises management, had not been implemented.  
 
He then drew attention to incidents which he believed to be of particular 
concern. He noted the statement made by PC Greenland who attended the 
premises after a large fight which resulted in broken snooker cubes and 
general disorder on 29th November 20123. On attending the premises, PC 
Greenland had smelt cannabis, and the landlord  provided false details about 
his name. It was clear that an incident had taken place but PC Greenland felt 
that there was an attempt to cover it up. PS Ratcliffe said that the lack of 
cooperation by the premises licence holder with the investigation gave rise to 
concern. 

Page 2



AXO/E00012/615    

 
PS Ratcliffe noted an incident that occurred on the 4th January 2013, when 
officers had observed a female exiting the premises and then leaning into a 
car to talk to Mr McGillicuddy, the Designated Premises Supervisor. The 
female was found to be in possession of cannabis and subsequently arrested. 
There is a concern by the police regarding management of the premises. 
 
On the 8th February 2013, a drugs warrant was executed on the premises. A 
male on the premises was arrested for possession of Class A drugs, while the 
licence holder was arrested for possession of a CS spray and for handling 
stolen goods . Following execution of the warrant, an inspection had found the 
premises to be in breach of 12 licence conditions.  
 
He added that observations by police officers indicated that the premises was 
used to deal drugs. Enquiries made by the local Safer Neighbourhoods team, 
had seen 10 residents complaining of anti-social behaviour, operating outside 
of permitted hours, noise nuisance, screaming and fighting, smell of marijuana 
and alleging that drugs were sold and used in the premises. PS Ratcliffe said 
that the individuals interviewed by the Safer Neighbourhoods team were 
unwilling to provide personal details due to fear of reprisals. As a result, the 
police were unable to divulge details of the identities of those interviewed.   
 
He said that there were a number of options open to the Sub-Committee, 
including attaching additional conditions to the licence, suspension of the 
licence, or the removal of the DPS. He said that, given the severity and 
number of breaches, he did not believe any of those measures would be 
appropriate.  He believed that revocation was the only viable course.  
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler asked whether, in PS Ratcliffe’s experience, it 
was normal for a premises to be the subject of two  review applications. PS 
Ratcliffe said that it had happened to only one other premises in the borough, 
and those reviews had been much further apart. 
 
Environmental Protection 
 
Dom Stagg, Environmental Protection Officer, said that he agreed with the 
suggestions made by PS Ratcliffe with regards to the premises. He said that a 
number of conditions were added at the behest of Environmental Protection at 
the previous review hearing, only for 6 of the 12 conditions not to be complied 
with.  
 
He said that, as mentioned by PS Ratcliffe, there were several options open 
to the Sub-Committee. He said that a further suspension would serve no 
purpose, that there was no faith in the management to implement conditions 
and no value in removing the DPS; revocation was therefore the only viable 
option.  
 
He said that, in relation to the question asked about monitoring the premises 
while the Section 19 notice was in place, he visited the premises at midnight 
on the 14th February and at 12.30am had observed light and music coming 

Page 3



AXO/E00012/615    

from inside the premises. He said that the music had been quiet, and the 
curtains closed, and it was possible this was an attempt to disguise the fact 
that the premises was trading. He said that signs stating that the pub was 
closed due to water damage were fixed to the front door which he knew not to 
be case. 
 
Mr Stagg confirmed, following a question, that it was the first time that 
Environmental Protection have requested revocation of a licence since the 
Chairman joined the panel in May 2010.  
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler asked about the anonymous representation, 
which named Mr Stagg. Mr Stagg said that he did speak to the resident, but 
did not feel that he had been instrumental in the resident making their 
representation. He had spoken to the resident, a previous complainant during 
the first review’s consultation period, and had told them that they were able to 
submit a representation during the most recent consultation period. 
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler asked about complaints made and about the 
request made for anonymity. Mr Stagg said that there had been a number of 
complaints to Environmental Protection about the premises, from 3 to 4 
households originally, though there were now only 2 regular complainants. He 
noted that EP officers were required to enter residents’ homes to investigate 
complaints, something which might make residents fearful of a reaction. He 
added that it was unusual for residents to insist on anonymity but this 
reflected the fact that they were fearful.  
 
In 2012 officers attended the premises and were approached by a very 
aggressive middle aged man at the premises. Mr. Stagg stated that 
Environmental Protection should be able to enter any licensed premises in the 
borough and engage in discussions where necessary with the premises 
licence holder or designated premises supervisor. However Mr. Stagg noted 
that Environmental Protection had a long standing policy with respect to this 
premises that officers would not enter unless they were accompanied by 
police assistance. Mr. Stagg noted that Licensing had adopted a similar 
stance and hence also would not visit without police assistance. This stance 
had been adopted in view of the potential risk to personnel if they were 
unaccompanied by the Police.  
 
Councillor Cartwright asked if any other premises in the borough had a similar 
prohibition in place. Mr. Stagg said that officers made a dynamic risk 
assessment, and on certain occasions would not enter a premises. The Wilton 
Arms was the only premises in the borough which officers did not enter 
without the Police as a matter of course. He said that the rule was partly 
related to the clientele of the Wilton Arms, but noted that aggression was 
encountered even when accompanied by the Police. 
 
Licensing Authority  
 
Lewis Aldous, on behalf of the licensing authority, said that he did not wish to 
repeat what had been said. He gave the recent licensing history of the 

Page 4



AXO/E00012/615    

premises, noting that this was the second application for review within 6 
months. Prior to the review, the premises had also been issued with verbal 
and written warnings for breaching conditions of its licence in 2008, 2009 and 
2011. He said that the breaches identified on 8th February 2013 were being 
investigated under section 136 of the Licensing Act, with the premises 
licensee to be invited to be interviewed under caution; he noted that a breach 
of conditions was a criminal offence.  
 
He noted that on the day of the police visit, 8th February 2013,  the premises 
had breached 12 out of the 16 conditions on its license.  He confirm that each 
breach of condition is a criminal offence and that if convicted, each breach 
can lead to a fine of up to £20,000 and/or six months in jail. A decision has 
been taken to interview the licence holder. 
 
He then drew the Sub-Committee’s attention to section 21.8 of the Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy, and noted the factors it considered most 
relevant in assessing a review, including evidence that a premises is 
connected to drugs. He noted that the Section 181 Guidance stressed that the 
Sub-Committee should not judge the criminality of a conduct, rather take the 
regulatory steps it believed necessary for the prevention of crime and the 
promotion of public safety.  
 
He confirmed that additional conditions had already been added to the licence 
which have already been breached. There is therefore no guarantee that any 
additional conditions will be adhered to. 
 
He said that the Licensing Authority supported the Police’s application.  
 
Other Parties 
 
Piers Warne, solicitor for the freeholder, Star Bars and Pubs, said that the 
freeholder was attending to allow the Sub-Committee to ask any questions it 
had. 
 
Councillor Cartwright asked for clarification of the relationship between 
freeholder and the licence holder. Mr Warne said that David Hinton held the 
premises on a 25-year full repairing lease, and held all the licences at the 
premises. He said that Star Bars and Pubs was owned by Heineken, and was 
formerly known as Scottish & Newcastle and had 2000 tenants. He confirmed 
that Mr Hinton would be the landlord as that term was commonly understood.  
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler asked whether the freeholder was aware at 
the time of the previous review. Mr Warne said that Gary Hughes who 
previously worked for Star Bars and Pubs was previously aware of this. Alex 
Woolestenholme has now taken over this role. They could not speak to the 
detail of negotiations with Mr Hinton due to a change in staff. 
 
Premises 
 

Page 5



AXO/E00012/615    

Juan Lopez, for the premises, asked the Sub-Committee to note that the 
position of  Star Pubs and Bars was not that the licence should be revoked. 
They had a neutral position.  
 
He asked the Sub-Committee to also note that the representation by 
Environmental Protection did not offer evidence of noise nuisance caused by 
breakout, and was essentially offered in support of the Police review. He said 
that no noise abatement notice had been served or other statutory action 
taken, as would have been the case if the premises was causing significant 
problems. He therefore suggested that it was not a specific complaint. 
 
He said that the same could be said of the representation made by the 
Licensing Authority, which essentially provided a resounding of the Police 
case.  
 
He suggested that, in response to the application to deal with the issues 
identified 3 additional conditions regarding drugs should be added to the 
licence, the removal of the DPS should take place with immediate effect and a 
two week suspension while the premises installed CCTV to the police 
specification. He felt these steps would deal with all the issues raised.  
 
He said that the supposition of crime and disorder must be distinguished from 
evidence of crime and disorder. He said that it would be unfair to attach 
weight to an anonymous complaint, on the basis of its anonymity, and being 
too fearful to give evidence does not suggest that there is substance to be 
added to the complaint. 
 
He said, regarding the conditions imposed at the review in 2012 and 
subsequently breached, that the situation was unsatisfactory, with the CCTV 
conditions those most obviously in breach and of the greatest significance. He 
said that, following the review, Mr Hinton had held discussions with the then 
area manager of Star Pubs and Bars, as Mr Hinton had been unable to fund 
the necessary works; Mr Lopez suggested that no timescale for implantation 
of conditions had been imposed. He said that discussions with the freeholder 
had broken down when the area manager had left, and that the raid and 
subsequent inspection had taken place prior to new arrangements being put 
in place.  
 
He said that the agreement with the freeholder would have reflected the 
financial pressure the premises was under. He said that £2000 was a great 
deal of money for a premises of this nature and location, and without an 
agreement in place with the freeholder, the premises was not able to afford to 
install the CCTV. He said that the same applied to SIA-qualified door staff, 
which the premises could not afford to provide. It was acknowledged, in 
response to a question, that SIA door staff were not a condition on the 
existing license.  
 
He said that in respect of police fears that the premises was being used for 
turnstile drugs operation, Mr Hinton had requested verbally that the police 
make visible patrols in the pub on a number of occasions. He asked the Sub-

Page 6



AXO/E00012/615    

Committee to consider why this was the case, and why no use of dogs had 
been made until the police raid. Further, he said that while there were 
allegations of drugs being sold at the premises, there were no drugs found in 
the possession of staff on the execution of the warrant, and there appeared to 
be no ongoing investigation in relation to drugs. He said that the warrant 
covered the whole premises, but had seen only one arrest for possession. 
 
With regards to the CS spray found on the premises, Mr Lopez said that this 
had been left in the pub and should have been handed in earlier to the 
authorities, and this represented a failing on the part of the premises. 
Otherwise, he said that the allegations were unfounded, and the search of the 
premises had found no evidence to support them.  
 
In terms of future adherence to conditions, he said that the Sub-Committee 
could make CCTV operational to the police specifications a condition of the 
suspension being lifted. He noted that the previous review had not imposed 
drug-based conditions. He said that the adoption of 3 conditions- the 
installation of an amnesty box, unannounced toilet checks of both gents and 
ladies’ toilets, and drugs signage should suffice. 
 
With regards to noise conditions broken, he said that the premises had not 
had significant problems with Environmental Protection, and had been well-
run since 2006, bringing into question the materiality of the breaches. He said 
that the premises disputed that conditions in relation the garden area and 
complaints book had been broken and indeed maintained a complaints book 
as required. He said that the premises did not have a landline, but that Mr 
Hinton had passed his mobile phone number to residents on occupying the 
premises. He said that other conditions, including 11, were vague, and there 
had been no resident petitions for a meeting, calling into question the 
substance of the breach. 
 
He said that with the CCTV delivered, the police could then have confidence 
that the premises’ continued operation would promote the licensing 
objectives. 
 
He said that the incident on the 29th November 2012 had occurred when 12 to 
15 men had rushed the pub close to closing, and caused a brawl. They were 
not regulars at the pub, and violence at the premises was otherwise rare.  
 
He said that the task for the Sub-Committee was to be very targeted and 
specific in its decision, setting aside supposition and disregarding residual 
breaches, and focus on the timeline and context of the premises. He said that 
an individual’s livelihood was at stake, with an initial investment of £30,000 in 
the premises and 30 years on the lease, and the consequences of revocation 
stark. He said that a strategic and evidential approach was required in 
deciding the application. He said that revocation was not supported by the 
evidence, and that any residual concerns could be addressed through the 
conditions proposed.  
 

Page 7



AXO/E00012/615    

Councillor Cartwright asked how the Sub-Committee could be confident that 
the premises would implement conditions, given its track record otherwise. Mr 
Lopez said that by suspending the licence until CCTV was implemented 
would ensure this, and the reality of Mr Hinton’s situation, whereby he faced 
significant losses while shut, further enhanced the prospect. 
 
Mr Hinton said that it was only through family help that he had been able to 
afford representation and the CCTV works, with the closure costing him £800 
a week.  
 
Councillor Cartwright asked how inspections would be carried out with no 
door staff. Mr Lopez said that they would be carried out by other members of 
staff, as happened with external monitoring presently.  
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler asked Mr Hinton why he had accepted 
conditions which he was unable to implement. He did not state at the time that 
he was suffering financial difficulties and would be unable to provide the 
CCTV, Mr Hinton said that he had been naïve to attend without legal 
representation, but that he could not afford any legal representation. He said 
that he had focused on reaching an agreement with the freeholder which 
would allow him to fund the works, with the short time frame meaning that 
works had not been completed before the raid.  
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler asked whether Mr Hinton had discussed costs 
with the crime prevention officer when they visited to design the CCTV 
installation. Mr Hinton said that he had not, because he had been in 
discussions with the freeholder.  
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler said that there were a number of conditions 
alleged to be in breach which did not have a significant cost attached, such as 
that regarding a complaints book. Mr Hinton said that a complaints book had 
been kept, and the breach was disputed. Mr Lopez reiterated that the 
premises either disputed that a breach had taken place or contended that the 
breach was not material and did not relate to a breach of the licensing 
objectives with regards to all conditions not relating to CCTV.  
 
Mr Hinton said that there had been failings at the premises and he had been 
let down by the Designated Premises Supervisor. He said that revocation 
would see him lose his home and life savings.  
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler said that the Sub-Committee had received 
similar assurances from Mr Hinton at the previous review. Mr Hinton said that 
the DPS had let him down badly, and that he did not initially have the financial 
and legal support to deal with the review application; he was sorry that this 
was the case. He said that the raid had been damaging for his business, with 
his customers undergoing full strip searches. He said that it would be difficult 
to win back their trust.  
 

Page 8



AXO/E00012/615    

Mr Lopez said that the hearing was not about Mr Hinton apologising. He said 
that all areas of concern had been addressed, and other concerns were 
readily addressed with Mr Hinton’s new financial help.  
 
The Chairman asked about the evening of the 14th February 2013. Mr Hinton 
said that he had been playing pool in the premises with a couple of friends 
and a former member of bar staff. The premises had not been open to the 
public, or hosting a party.  
 
Mr Lopez said that with the three conditions offered which were enforceable, 
the extension of the suspension until such time as the CCTV was in place and 
the replacement of Mr.McGillicuddy with Deborah Hailey as DPS would 
adequately address the Police concerns 
 
The Chairman asked what Ms Hailey’s experience was. She said that she 
was a teacher, with experience of working in bars and held a personal licence. 
Mr Lopez said that the two week suspension would allow the Police an 
effective right of veto on the DPS. 
 
Councillor Brocklebank-Fowler asked why conditions had been offered 
relating to drugs if there was no problem with drugs at the premises. Mr Lopez 
said there was no drugs problem at the premises, but that he was suggesting 
them to stave off the threat of closure. 
 
Councillor Cartwright asked if the premises had considered the use of swipe 
of the toilets. Mr Lopez said that the police could make use of these and had 
chosen not to. He said that had relatively little value, given that a positive test 
was likely in many premises. He said that there was no objection to it being 
added as a condition.  
 
Anthony Woolaghan, a customer and performer at the premises, spoke in 
favour of the premises. He said that he put on a show at the premises every 
Wednesday aimed at old age pensioners, and an older crowd came great 
distances to attend. He said that Mr Hinton had always been supportive, and 
was a good man who looked after his customers well. He said that the show 
finished at 11pm and did not make a great deal of noise, as it was performed 
with piano and bass only. 
 
Summing Up 
 
PS Ratcliffe said that revocation would be sad, but it was necessary given the 
fundamental mismanagement at the premises. He said that the management 
had little credibility and had presided over a record of breaches and other 
criminal offences. He said that the premises appeared to blame everyone 
else; rather than take responsibility and added that the conditions were 
insufficient to address the problems caused by the premises. He said that, as 
an example, the proposed DPS did not appear to have the necessary 
experience to take over such a premises. He questioned why the licence 
holder spent £30,000 but did not use any of the money towards the 

Page 9



AXO/E00012/615    

installation of CCTV as required by the conditions. He therefore reiterated his 
request for revocation. 
 
Mr Stagg said that he did not agree with the assertion that there was no 
evidence of noise problems at the pub. He noted that there were a number of 
incidents at the premises, including incidents after the first review had been 
heard. He drew the Sub-Committee’s attention to events on the 29th May 2012 
at 23.40, 14th July 2012 at 00:15, 24th July at 00:00, 2 August 2013 at 00:30  
He said that there were regular complaints and conditions designed to reduce 
disruption had not been adhered to. To adhere to the conditions would incur 
no costs. He said that the guidance made it clear that Responsible Authorities 
should be consulted on applications to review licences, and this was so that 
they could give their opinion on them. He said that it was his view that the 
variety and severity of problems at the premises meant revocation was 
necessary.  
 
Mr Aldous said that the Licensing Authority had made a representation to the 
Sub-Committee in light of the continued pattern of breaches at the premises, 
with warnings already issued on 3 occasions prior to the first review in 2008, 
2009 and 2011, and investigations ongoing into alleged breaches thereafter.  
 
Mr Lopez said that he reminded the Sub-Committee of the proposals he had 
made. He said that he had taken them beneath the surface of the allegations 
and demonstrated that there was no fundamental mismanagement of the 
premises. He said that the immediate context for the hearing was a four-week 
period of closure, and the financial losses that entailed. He said that 
observations by Environmental Protection had all taken place prior to the 
previous review hearing.  
 
Mr Lopez said that police observations did not amount to substantiated 
allegations, and that those breaches accepted to have happened, were 
technical in nature. He said that a considerable sum had been spent 
refurbishing the premises and that the further period of suspension would 
allow the Police to make an objection to the proposed DPS. He said that the 
further suspension would allow such arrangements to be set. He said that the 
closure had damaged the premises’ business significantly, and should be 
considered sufficient punishment, when the breaches alleged were 
evidentially assessed. 
 
The Sub-Committee retired to consider its decision at 7.42pm, returning at 
7.54pm. 
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
The Sub-Committee unanimously agreed that it was necessary and 
proportionate to revoke the premises’ licence. Interim steps would continue 
until the decision came into effect.  
 
Full reasons for decision are contained in the decision letter which 
accompanies these minutes. 

Page 10



AXO/E00012/615    

 
4. MINUTES  

 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 25 January 2013 be confirmed and 
signed as an accurate record of the proceedings. 
 
 

 
Meeting started: 6.00 pm 
Meeting ended: 7.55 pm 

 
 

Chairman   
 
 
 
 

Contact officer: Owen Rees 
Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 �: 020 8753 2088 
 E-mail: owen.rees@lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 11



Agenda Item 4

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Agenda Item 5

Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	4 SECRETS, 62 GLENTHORNE ROAD, W6 0LR (APPLICATION NUMBER 2013/00485/SEV)
	5 CHOSEN BUN, 647 FULHAM ROAD, SW6 5PU (APPLICATION NUMBER 2013/00328/LAPR)

